- Appendix B1

Dear Sirs,
Mr D Mahmoud 14-16 Buckminster Road Leicester LE3 9AR
Licence for Alcohol sales- of the premises

| am writing to register my objection to the application for a premises
licence by Mr D Mahmoud 14-16 Buckminster Road Leicester LE3 9AR.

The basis for this opposition is that granting a licence for these premises
will not promote the licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of
crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour.

The application proposes that alcohol will be sold for consumption off the
premises between 6am and 11pm Monday to Saturday and Sunday
8:00am and 11pm, seven days a week. Granting a licence would provide
a further source of alcohol within an area already so heavily populated
with licensed premises that crime, disorder and public nuisance have
already reached problem levels for the local police.

Residents in this area already suffer noise nuisance and antisocial
behaviour at all hours of the day and night.

In view of the above, | would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the
application.

Yours faithfully,




